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A MARRIOTY HOTEL

333 S. 13th St. / Lincoln, NE 68508
Fax 402-474-6006 / 402-474-7474
www.marriott.com/LNKFS
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From: PEGGY.ELKINS@OTTERBOX.COM

Sent:  Wednesday, February 15, 2006 6:06 PM

To: KBEST@DNR.STATE.NE.US

Subject: [DNR Spam Notice:] Invoice #328 from Otter Products, LLC

Otter Products, LLC | Invoice |
' ' Date 2/15/2006
é Otld ;ng 4. Invoice # 328 ﬁ
uite

Fort Collins CO 80524 greated From Sales Order. #4451
888-695-8820 erms Net 30

y : PO # 201849
Bill To Sales Rep Shane Rabideau
KAREN BEST _ ) Ship Date 2/15/2006 |
STATE OF NEBRASKA NAT RESOURCE Ship Via UPS Ground
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH Tracking # 1ZX408R80392266061
4TH FLOOR : Otter Tax ID#  84-1304473

LINCOLN NE 68509-4676 Shipping Accnt #

5
H

Item . Quantity | Description ‘ Uni? Price Amount
3510-06 1{OTTERBOX 3510 YELLOW/CLEAR \ 30.95 30.95
Subtotal 30.95

Sh:ppmg Cost (UPS Ground) 7.20

Total $38.15

Thank you for your order!
Please review your order carefully. If you find any errors, piease call 888.695.8820 or email info@otterbox.com.

This xs'the only invoice you will receive. We appreciate your prompt payment
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State of Nebraska

PURCHASE ORDER 291849

Bl" to:

| Ship to:

P. O, Box 94676

Departmehf- of Natural Resources

meoln NE 68509-4676

Department of Natural Resources
| 301 Ceéntennial Mall So., 4™ Floor
Lincoln, NE 68508-4676 :

Z Agency Con_tac’t . -
Karen Best - Phone: 402-471-3928
E-Mail: kbest@dnr state.ne.us | Fax:  402-471-2900
Vendor: Otter.Box '
~ATTN: Qrder Dept. :
Unit - S
' Descnptlon Quantity | Price |~ Amount
1. Otter Box 3510(for supphes) 1. | 3095 i 30.95
Shipping - . 720
| Total | $38.15
Transactlon Codmg = Internal Use Only ~ '
Business Unit Amount For
29041011.531100 30.95 Jeff S.
29041011.521300~ 7.20 Jeff S,
*NOTE: Will JE this toUSB '.ﬁz_‘;jzugsgqupg-'wneij;reg‘_;_eive fun{pmg.

' ém Admin. Officer 2/15/06
Authorized Afent Signature Title ' ~ Date_
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